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AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: 2-9-26 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 
 
FROM: Nicholas Warminsky – Marina Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution 161-25-26 – A Resolution authorizing the appropriate 
City Officials to adding rental fee for “The Landing” rental area at Harbor Centre 
Marina (residential and non-residential fee). 

ISSUE 

Should the Public Works Committee recommend approval of the Resolution to add a 
rental fee to “The Landing” rental area at Harbor Centre Marina.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the resolution  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

“The Landing” rental area has only had one fee of $500.00 since being open for 
rentals. After discussion with City residents and looking into other Parks rental areas, 
we are proposing to mimic what the Parks department does in there rentals. 
Formatting a residential and non-residential rate can potentially increase the rental 
areas usage and allows a slightly cheaper cost to local residence.  

FUNDING IMPACT 

n/a. 

IF APPROVED, NEXT STEPS: 

Following Council approval, the marina will publicly display the rate changes.   


